
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:     Approve Funeral Leave and Sick Leave Policy Amendments 
 
MEETING DATE: November 21, 2017 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Personnel Policy Handbook was updated at the end of 2017.  The Personnel 
Committee continues to look at areas that may need adjustments.  The most recent 
section of the policy that has been reviewed is the section regarding “Funeral Leave” 
and “Sick Leave”. 
 
The committee is recommending an expansion to the existing restrictive language, and 
the revisions are attached for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Adopt the revised “Funeral Leave” and “Sick Leave” sections of the Personnel Policy 
Handbook.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Recommended revisions 

 




